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Ottawa, February 16th, 1906.

Sir,

Replying to your favour of the 9th instant,

Te Ilands in the yeorgian Bay, I beg leave to say that the

Minister has been absent from the City ever since you

were here, but I expect he will be backershortly, when I

will lay the matter before him.

I hope to be able to advise you at an early date the

decision of the Department.

Sidler
Frau

of Ir¬

White, Esq.,

butty Minister of Lands &

Toronto, Ont.

verschieden, endern und bei den

9 February 1906 - 1 March 1906, (R.G. 10, Volume 5121)
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